

OUTRIGGER CLUB FOR CLEAN SPORT

New By-Laws for Waikiki Club to Be Adopted This Month.

The new by-laws of the Outrigger Club will be the big feature at the coming annual meeting of the club members this month.

The trustees and directors have come out flatfooted for amateur athletics and the A. A. U.

The following are the proposed new by-laws, which will affect more than three hundred members of the Outrigger Club:

ARTICLE I. Name.

This club shall be known as the "Outrigger Canoe Club," under a charter granted by the Territory of Hawaii, January ... 1911.

ARTICLE II.

The purposes of the corporation shall be as specified in the charter.

ARTICLE III. Membership.

Any person of good moral character, over the age of sixteen (16) years, who is interested in the purposes of the club shall be eligible for active membership, provided, however, that any person who shall be a professional athlete or sportsman, under the rules adopted by the Amateur Athletic Union of America, or of any by-law of this club, shall be limited in his rights as herein provided. He shall not be entitled to hold office, or to vote at any meeting of the club, and may be barred in any competition under the regulations made by the directors of the club, whenever in their estimation it shall be to the interest of promoting sport.

The name of a candidate for membership, with his address and occupation, with five dollars (\$5) initiation fee, shall be sent to the secretary of the club, and such name, with the name of his proposer and one seconder, shall be posted in the clubhouse, or in the office of the secretary in Honolulu, for two (2) weeks, after which the secretary shall present the same to the board of directors, whereupon said board shall have power to elect or reject such candidate. If elected, such candidate shall subscribe to these by-laws, and pay the dues as required under the by-laws of this club. Such candidate shall have no vote until his dues shall have been paid. Any such person over ten and under sixteen years of age shall be eligible to junior membership upon like terms, except that no initiation fee shall be paid.

A member in good standing may resign at any time, but his resignation shall first be accepted by the board of directors before taking effect.

Life Members.

Any person may become a life member who shall have been admitted as such by the board of directors after the usual posting of notice of his application, provided that an initiation fee of one hundred dollars (\$100) shall be paid by him.

Non-Resident Members.

By a unanimous vote of the board of directors, non-residents of the Territory of Hawaii may be admitted to the privileges of the club, except to vote, for a term of three (3) months, upon the payment of three dollars (\$3) in advance.

Honorary Members.

Persons distinguished for their interest in the sports promoted by the club may be admitted as honorary members, upon the proposal of any director, by a unanimous vote of all the directors in the club within the Territory of Hawaii. Such members shall be admitted to all the privileges of the club except voting. The number of honorary members shall not exceed ten (10).

Guests of the Club.

Non-residents of the District of Kona, City and County of Honolulu, may be admitted to the use of the club premises as guests, for a period of one (1) month, upon the payment of one (\$1) dollar dues by him or on his behalf, upon the invitation of a member in good standing, endorsed by the treasurer or chairman of the house committee, who shall keep a record of such invitations.

The member at whose invitation the guest shall be introduced shall be responsible for and be deemed to have guaranteed the payment of the club dues of such guest.

ARTICLE IV. Officers.

There shall be a board of directors composed of nine (9) members, four of whom shall constitute a quorum.

Other Officers.

There shall be elected at each annual meeting, by the members of the club qualified to vote, a president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer, captain, and house committee consisting of three (3) members.

Membership in the house committee may be held by any officer.

SPORT CALENDAR.

- Saturday, Jan. 14.
- Play in President's Cup Golf Tournament—Country Club.
- Two Soccer Games — League Grounds.
- Sunday, Jan. 15.
- Play in President's Cup Golf Tournament—Country Club.
- Monday, Jan. 16.
- A. A. U. Meeting, 4 p. m.—Lor-rin Andrew's Office.
- Tuesday, Jan. 17.
- Meeting Chillingworth's Office—Arrange Haleiwa Race Details.
- Saturday, Jan. 28.
- Fights at Asahi Theatre—Promoted by Jackson.
- Wednesday, Feb. 1.
- Wall Cup Tournament Begins—Beretania Courts.
- Wednesday, Feb. 15.
- Hall Cup Tournament Begins.
- Saturday, Jan. 21.
- Two Soccer Games, Last of Series—League Grounds.
- Wednesday, Feb. 22.
- Marathon Race—King, Kaoo, Ornellas, Tsukamoto and Jackson.
- Automobile and Motorcycle Races at Hilo.
- Sunday, March 26.
- Annual Haleiwa Road Race — Starting from Aala Park.

The president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer, captain and chairman of the house committee shall, with such other members as are necessary to make up a board of nine (9) directors, constitute the board of directors.

An auditor may be appointed at any time by the board of directors, whose duties shall be those usually belonging to such office.

Said officers shall be elected at the annual meeting, and shall hold office for one (1) year and until their successors are elected and qualified.

Members of the house committee shall be likewise elected, and shall hold office for the same term.

No member under twenty (20) years of age shall hold office in the club.

Any vacancy occurring in the board of directors, or other offices, or in the house committee, between annual meetings, may be filled by a vote of the board of directors, and the person so elected shall hold office until the next general election.

ARTICLE V. Dues.

The dues of each member shall be one dollar and fifty cents (\$1.50) per quarter, due and payable in advance on the first day of January, April, July and October in each year.

Dues for members elect are to commence with the quarter in which they are elected.

Upon a written application to the board of directors, a member about to absent himself from the Territory for a period of six (6) months or more may be exempt from dues during the period of such absence, from and after the receipt by the treasurer of such request.

ARTICLE VI. Suspension and Expulsion.

A majority of the board of directors shall have power to suspend or expel from membership any member for a wilful infraction of the rules of the house or of any by-law of this club, for an improper use of the club's property, or for acts or conduct which they may deem destructive or injurious to the interests of the club, or for being guilty of conduct unbecoming a gentleman in and about the premises or property controlled by the club, or in the prosecution of its business. Provided, however, that prior to the suspension or expulsion of a member he shall be entitled to a notice of the charges against him, and an opportunity to present his defense, and a hearing on the said charges before the board of directors, or a committee of the same.

Whenever any person shall cease to be a member for any cause, all interests he may have in the property of the club by reason of his membership shall be vested in the club.

No member whose dues for the preceding quarter have not been paid shall vote at any meeting of the club.

ARTICLE VII. Meetings and Quorum.

The annual meeting of the club shall be held during the month of January of each year.

Special meetings of the club or board of directors may be called at any time by the president, and he shall do so at the written request of twelve (12) active members of the club in good standing. At such meeting no business shall be transacted other than that for which the meeting has been called.

Written notice of every meeting of the club shall be sent to each member, posted, addressed to his postoffice address or by personal delivery.

Fifteen members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.